

Chapter 314-36 WAC

~~((LIQUOR))~~ IMPORTERS, PUBLIC STORAGE WAREHOUSES AND IMPORTATION
OF LIQUOR

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 10-20-085, filed 9/30/10,
effective 10/31/10)

WAC 314-36-040 Principal office--Record. (1) Each (~~((liquor))~~) spirits, beer or wine importer shall establish and maintain a principal office within the state where full and complete records are kept for three years of:

- (a) All importations;
- (b) All storage;
- (c) All removals; and
- (d) All exportations of liquor.

(2) Records are to be kept in such manner and in such form as required by the board.

(3) Each (~~((liquor))~~) spirits, beer or wine importer shall keep the board informed at all times of the location of such principal office.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 10-20-085, filed 9/30/10,
effective 10/31/10)

WAC 314-36-060 Public storage warehouses. (1) No public storage warehouse shall accept, receive, or store or otherwise handle any (~~((liquor))~~) spirits, (~~((including))~~) beer, or wine, without first obtaining from the Washington state liquor control board a letter of authorization.

(2) No consumption of (~~((liquor))~~) spirits, (~~((including))~~) beer, or wine, is allowed at public storage warehouses.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 10-20-085, filed 9/30/10, effective 10/31/10)

WAC 314-36-080 Authorization for private liquor storage warehouse. A holder of a ~~((liquor))~~ spirits, beer or wine importer's license, who maintains a storage warehouse and who desires to store ~~((liquor))~~ spirits, beer, or wine imported under such ~~((liquor))~~ spirits, beer or wine importer's license, shall apply to the board for a letter of authorization. If authorization is granted, the warehouse shall be known as a private liquor storage warehouse.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 10-20-085, filed 9/30/10, effective 10/31/10)

WAC 314-36-090 Liquor shall be stored in original packages. No shipments of liquor shall be accepted or stored in an approved storage warehouse except in original packages or combinations of original packages ~~((as authorized by the board))~~.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 10-20-085, filed 9/30/10, effective 10/31/10)

WAC 314-36-100 Removal of ~~((liquor))~~ spirits. (1) No ~~((liquor))~~ spirits importer or public storage warehouse shall remove ~~((liquor))~~ spirits from any storage warehouse, except:

(a) For sale and delivery to ~~((the board))~~ a spirits distributor; or

(b) For export from the state ~~((~~

~~((c) For delivery to persons, firms or corporations authorized by Title 66 RCW to receive such liquor products; or~~

~~((d) Liquor may be removed from an authorized private liquor storage warehouse to an authorized public storage warehouse)).~~

(2) Any and all removals of ~~((liquor))~~ spirits must be made in full compliance with the Washington state liquor laws and the rules of the board.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 10-20-085, filed 9/30/10, effective 10/31/10)

WAC 314-36-130 Complete records kept. (1) Each public storage warehouse shall keep full and complete records showing:

(a) All (~~liquor~~) spirits received for storage; and

(b) All removals and exportations.

(2) Records shall (~~preserve~~) be preserved for three years, all bills of lading or certified copies thereof (~~, and all authorizations of the board for withdrawals of samples~~)).

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

WAC 314-36-010

Sales between importers.

WAC 314-36-020

Liquor importation--General.